
 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Agenda for May 15, 2024 - Pg.1 

 

 
 
 
NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday May 15, 2024 7:00 P.M. 
 
 
TO ATTEND IN PERSON: The meeting will be held at the Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay 
Boulevard. 
 
In addition to physical attendance at the address indicated above, the Town of Discovery Bay Community 
Services District is offering the following teleconferencing options as an alternative means for the public to 
participate in this meeting. 
 
TO ATTEND BY ZOOM WEBINAR: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85454370841 
 
TO ATTEND BY PHONE: +1 (669) 444 9171 or +1 (719) 359 4580 WEBINAR ID: 854 5437 0841  

 
 

Download Agenda Packet and Materials at http://www.todb.ca.gov/  
 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. Call business meeting to order 7:00 p.m. 
2. Pledge of Allegiance. 
3. Roll Call. 
 

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
During Public Comments, the public may address the Board on any issue within the District’s jurisdiction 
which is not on the Agenda. The public may comment on any item on the Agenda at the time the item is 
before the Board for consideration. Any person wishing to speak will have 3 minutes to make their comment. 
There will be no dialog between the Board and the commenter as the law strictly limits the ability of Board 
members to discuss matters not on the agenda. We ask that you refrain from personal attacks during 
comment, and that you address all comments to the Board only. Any clarifying questions from the Board 
must go through the President. Comments from the public do not necessarily reflect the viewpoint of the 
Directors. 
 

C. CONSENT CALENDAR 
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. Approve Regular Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting minutes from May 1, 2024. 
2. Approve Register of District Invoices.   

 
 
D. MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 
 1. Cypress Landing HOA and Clipper Drive Sound Walls/Fencing. 
 
 
E. PRESENTATIONS 

1.  Veolia Presentation. 
 

 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
 

President – Michael Callahan • Vice-President – Carolyn Graham  • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Bryon Gutow • Director – Ashley Porter 
 

 

SDLF Platinum-Level of Governance 

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Agenda for May 15, 2024 - Pg.2 

 

 
F. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 
 1. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Veolia North America's Third Amendment to the    
  Water and Wastewater Operations and Maintenance Service Contract. 
 
G.    MANAGER’S REPORT 
       
  
H. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
 1. LHMP Public Comment Strategy Coordination Meeting. 
 
I. DIRECTOR REPORTS 
 
 
J. DIRECTORS REGIONAL MEETING AND TRAINING REPORTS 

 
 

K. CORRESPONDENCE 
  
 
L.  LEGAL REPORT 
  
 
M. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 

 
N.  ADJOURNMENT     

1. Adjourn to the next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors on June 5, 2024 beginning at 7:00 p.m. at 
the Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  

 
“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required 
by the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California 
Government Code § 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in the meeting should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925) 634-1131, during regular business 
hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the meeting.” 
 
"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay after distribution of the 
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during 
normal business hours." 



 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Minutes for May 1, 2024  
 - Pg.1 

 

 
 
 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday May 1, 2024 7:00 P.M. 
 
 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. Called business meeting to order 7:00 p.m. 
2. General Manager Dina Breitstein led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
3. Roll Call was taken, and all members were present with the exception of Vice-President Graham who 

was absent. 
 

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
1. First speaker complimented new courts at Cornell Park.  Suggested adding signage with park rules. 
2. Second speaker complimented Clipper Drive landscaping and lighting. Also mentioned use of pocket 
 bikes and drag racing in Discovery Bay. 
3. Third speaker is a Discovery Bay resident since 1977.  Complained about neighbors parking “clunkers’ 
 and speeding on the Boulevard. 
 

C. CONSENT CALENDAR 
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. Approve Regular Board of Directors DRAFT Meeting Minutes from April 17, 2024. 
2. Approve Register of District Invoices.  
3. Approve the Cancellation of the July 3, 2024, Regular Board of Directors Meeting. 
4. Approve Director Graves’ Attendance at the Alameda County Special District Association/Contra 

Costa Special District Association (ACSDA/CCSDA) Annual Joint Meeting on July 8, 2024. 
 
Director Porter made a Motion to Approve the Consent Calendar. 
Director Graves seconded. 
Vote: Motion carried – AYES: 4 – Callahan, Graves, Gutow, Porter, NOES: 0, ABSTAINED:    
0, ABSENT: 1 - Graham. 

 
 
D. AREA AGENCIES AND LIAISON REPORTS / PRESENTATIONS 
 1. Supervisor Diane Burgis, District III Report. 
  None. 
 
 2. Sheriff’s Office Report. 
 
  Presented by Lt. Charlene Jacquez. 
 

•   370 Calls for service in April 2024. 
•   34 police reports were written. 
•   Increase in theft at both CVS and Safeway. 
•   Fraud report taken on April 18th. Victim was contacted by someone claiming to be a    
   representative from Wells Fargo and wired $9,000. 
•   395 lbs. of narcotics were collected at the Prescription Drug Take Back Event. 
•   New license plate reader cameras were installed in Discovery Bay. 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
 

President – Michael Callahan • Vice-President – Carolyn Graham  • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Bryon Gutow • Director – Ashley Porter 
 

 

SDLF Platinum-Level of Governance 

C1



Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for May 1, 2024  

 - Pg.2

3. Contra Costa County Fire Protection District Report.
None.

E. MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL
None.

F. PRESENTATIONS
None.

G. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION
1. Discussion and Possible Action to Pass a Resolution to Apply for the California Energy

Commission (CEC) Energy Conservation Assistance Act (ECAA) 1.0% Interest Rate Loan
Program and Submit the Prepared Solar Renewable Energy Projects CEQA Exemption.

Presented by John Burdette III, Senior Business Development Manager for Veolia. 

• PG&E had a 25% escalation over the last two years.
• The Town of Discovery Bay is grandfathered into the Net Energy Metering 2.0 (NEM-A v2.0)

program.
• Program would provide energy efficiency, LED lighting upgrades, operational efficiency, solar

renewable energy generation, etc.
• Estimated $12 million savings over the life of the program.

Public Comment: 

• First speaker supports solar.
• Second speaker is an advocate for solar.

 Director Porter made a motion to approve staff recommendation to pass a resolution to apply for the 
 CEC ECAA 1.0% Interest Loan and find that the Solar Renewable Energy Projects are CEQA exempt.
 Director Gutow seconded. 
 Vote: Motion carried – AYES: 4 – Callahan, Graves, Gutow, Porter, NOES: 0, ABSTAINED:    0,  
 ABSENT: 1 - Graham. 

2. Discussion and Possible Action to Approve Go Securities for the Security of the Cornell
Bathrooms.

Presented by Assistant General Manager Allan Cantando.

• Fifteen vendors were contacted to bid on the project.  Three vendors visited site and two vendors
provided bids.

• Go Securities had a bid of $53,588.00. They are the only vendor to offer a cellular solution for
remote programming of the locks.

• The Parks and Recreation Committee recommends this solution.

Public Comment: 

• Speaker questioned if bathrooms would be open on the weekends.

Director Gutow made a motion to authorize the General Manager to execute any and all contracts with 
Go Securities for Cornell Park bathroom security. 
Director Graves seconded. 
Vote: Motion carried – AYES: 4 – Callahan, Graves, Gutow, Porter, NOES: 0, ABSTAINED: 0,  
ABSENT: 1 - Graham. 

C1



 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Minutes for May 1, 2024  
 - Pg.3 

 

 
H.    MANAGER’S REPORT 
       None. 
 
I.      GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT  
 None. 
 
J. DIRECTOR REPORTS 
 1. Standing Committee Reports. 

a. Communications Committee Meeting (Committee Members Bryon Gutow and Carolyn Graham) 
May 1, 2024. 

   
   This was not a Brown Act meeting due to lack of quorum. 
 

b. Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting (Committee Members Michael Callahan and Bryon 
Gutow) May 1, 2024. 

    
   Director Gutow reported that the Committee discussed Cornell bathrooms, pickleball/tennis court  
   restriping and quarterly newsletter. 
 

c. Water and Wastewater Committee Meeting (Committee Members Kevin Graves and Ashley 
Porter) May 1, 2024. 

 
   Director Graves reported that the Committee discussed the new District Office Building and the  
   new  Veolia contract. 
 
K. DIRECTORS REGIONAL MEETING AND TRAINING REPORTS 
 None. 
 
L.  CORRESPONDENCE 
  None. 
  
M.  LEGAL REPORT 
 None. 
 
N.  FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 None. 
 
R.  ADJOURNMENT     

1. Adjourned at 8:03p.m. to the next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors on May 15, 2024 beginning 
at 7:00 p.m. at the Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  

 
 

C1



 
 
 
 
 
Agenda Title: Approve Register of District Invoices. 
 
Meeting Date: May 15, 2024 
 
Prepared By: Margaret Moggia, Finance Manager & Lesley Marable, Accountant 
 
Submitted By: Dina Breitstein, General Manager 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment. 
 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
 
District invoices are paid on a regular basis and must obtain Board authorization prior to payment.  Staff 
recommends Board authorization in order that the District can continue to pay warrants in a timely manner. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
Amount Requested:  $ 294,112.41 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  Yes   (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 
Prog/Fund #    See listing of invoices.  Category:  Operating Expenses and Capital Improvements        
 
 
PREVIOUS RELEVANT BOARD ACTIONS FOR THIS ITEM: 
 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
1. Request for Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD  2023/2024 
 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 
C2 

 



    Request for Authorization to Pay Invoices

Veolia Water North America $85,970.71

Diablo Excavation & Construction $81,991.04

Badger Meter $45,926.28

San Joaquin County Office Of Ed $27,830.00

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System $27,051.94

First Light Technologies Ltd. $8,240.00

HASA INC $4,093.70

Luhdorff & Scalmanini $3,919.25

Sabie Trucking, Inc. $2,885.65

Karina Dugand $1,282.50

Delta Fence Company, Inc. $980.00

National Aquatic Services, Inc. $700.00

ODP Office Solutions, LLC $508.93

Brentwood Ace Hardware $497.70

Michelle Dominge $487.50

Ashley Porter $460.00

Carolyn Graham $460.00

Community Center Refund Customer $250.00

Bryon Gutow $230.00

Michael Callahan $230.00

Shred City $99.00

Petty Cash $18.21

$294,112.41

For The Meeting On May 15, 2024
Town of Discovery Bay CSD

Fiscal Year 7/23 - 6/24

C2-1



Water andWastewaterMonthly Report
Town of Discovery Bay

April 2024 

E1



Safety & 
Training 

 

 
 
 
 

Safe Work Days: 325 Weekly Safety Topics: 
 

Heat Stress, Rest, and Body cooling 

Hot Work & Permitting 

Stop Work Authority 

Slips, Trips, & Falls 

E1



Water Well 
Status 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Willow WTP

01 
Active

02 
Active

06 
Active

Newport WTP

04 
Active

05 
Shutdown 
(Inactive) 

07 
Active

E1



Water Production 
& Chemicals 

 

Willow WTP

Production (MG) 

34.72

Chemicals (gal) 
(Sodium Hypochlorite) 

2,237

Production (MG) 

Newport WTP 36.44

Production (MG) 

TOTAL 71.16

Chemicals (gal) 
(Sodium Hypochlorite) 

3,524

Chemicals (gal) 
(Sodium Hypochlorite) 

5,761

E1



Water 
Compliance 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Coliform Samples Collected: 25 
 

Coliform Positive Results: 0 
 
 

Water Quality Complaints: 0 
 
 

Hydrant Flushing: 0 
 
 

Valve Exercising: 0 

E1



Lift Station 
Status 

 

 
 
 

A 
Active

C 
Active

D 
Active

E 
Active

F 
Active

G 
Active

H 
Active

J 
Active

R 
Active

S 
Active

Newport Lakeshore Lakes Lakes 4 Bixler 
 

Active Active Active Active Active

E1



Wastewater Flow 
& Chemicals 

 

Total Flow (MG) 

WW Plant 2 36.35

Influent Flow avg. (MG) Discharge Flow avg. (MG) 

1.06 1.21

Last Year Flow (MG) 

34.30

Polymer (gal) 

200

Alum (gal) 

0

E1



Wastewater 
Compliance 

 

 

Effluent BOD5, mg/L < 10: 1.0 

Effluent TSS, mg/L < 10: 0.6 

 
 

Eff Ammonia (N), mg/L < 8.4: ND 

Removal BOD5, monthly > 85%: 99.2% 

Total Coliform 7 day median <2.2: ND Removal TSS, monthly > 85%: 99.5%

Total Coliform daily max <23: ND Conductivity annual avg < 2,400: 2,115

Eff NTU daily avg < 2: 0 Nitrates monthly < 38: 5 

E1



Maintenance 
& Improvements 

 

 
 
 
 

SSOs: 0 

 

 

 

Customer Complaints: 0 

E1



 
 
 
 
 
 
Agenda Title: Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Veolia North America's Third Amendment to the  
  Water and Wastewater Operations and Maintenance Service Contract. 
 
Meeting Date: May 15, 2024 
 
Prepared By: Dina Breitstein, General Manager 
 
Submitted By: Dina Breitstein, General Manager 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
Approve the proposed DRAFT third amendment to the Veolia North America water and wastewater operational 
and maintenance services contract and allow the General Manager to sign all contracts therein.     
 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
 
On May 11, 2011, the Town and Veolia entered into a contract to operate and maintain the Town’s water and 
wastewater facilities.  On March 16, 2016, the Town and Veolia entered into the First Amendment and Renewal of 
the contract for a term of 60 months.  On April 19, 2017, the Town and Veolia entered into the Second 
Amendment and Renewal of the contract for a term for the use of the SL-RAT technology.   
 
Veolia’s management team approached staff requesting to amend the current Veolia contract for a third time. The 
reason for the amendment is the rising inflation costs of goods and services caused by the COVID–19 Pandemic 
and the additional processes and assets that the Town added to Plant #2.  Those processes and assets are the 
wastewater denitrification process, which includes three denitrification basins, a new oxidation ditch, new efficient 
rotors, three mix liquor recycle pumpstations and new and more effective bar screen.       
 
District Staff, Legal Counsel, and Engineering Consultants reviewed the proposal and provided feedback and 
changes.  A listing of the Contract Recitals being amended are listed below.  (see attached documents for all 
adjustments and comments in track changes) 
 

2 Section 1.2.2, as amended by the First Amendment to the Agreement, is hereby deleted and replaced in 
its entirety with the following: 

 
“VWWOS shall designate at all times a Project Manager/Plant Manager for all of the TOWN’s facilities 
operated by VWWOS.  VWWOS and the TOWN intend the Project Manager/Plant Manager role to be a full-
time position (provided that the Project Manager/Plant Manager may provide support to other Veolia sites 
on an as-needed, temporary basis), but in the event of a vacancy in the position, VWWOS shall designate 
an interim Project Manager/Plant Manager and shall take commercially reasonable steps to promptly fill the 
Project Manager/Plant Manager position.  Prior to selection of a new Project Manager/Plant Manager, 
VWWOS shall meet and confer with the TOWN regarding VWWOS’s selection of its Project Manager/Plant 
Manager to give the TOWN reasonable input, including the right to participate in an interview with job 
candidates prior to their selection by VWWOS. The TOWN can request at its sole discretion for VWWOS to 
change the Project Manager/Plant Manager. Such request shall be given in writing and VWWOS shall have 
three (3) months to make the change.”Section 1.2.4, as added by the First Amendment to the Agreement, is 
hereby deleted and replaced in its entirety with the following: 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 
F1 



 
“VWWOS shall have designated at all times a Certified Operator-In-Charge who shall be responsible for the 
wastewater process operations and shall sign and certify the State and Regional Water Quality Control 
Board reports described in Section 4.6.2 of Appendix B-1. The Certified Operator-In-Charge shall possess 
a minimum Grade 4 Wastewater, State of California license or higher if required by the State of California, 
and shall have at least 5 years’ experience.” 

 
5  Section 2.1 of the Agreement is hereby deleted and replaced in its entirety with the following: 

 
“The TOWN shall pay to VWWOS an Annual Fee. Beginning March 1, 2024, the Annual Fee shall be 
$2,182,325.10.” 

 
6 Section 2.4 of the Agreement is hereby deleted and replaced in its entirety with the following: 

 
“Beginning on May 1, 2024, the Annual Fee shall be adjusted on May 1 of each year during the 
term of this AGREEMENT using the formula set forth in Appendix C-6.” 

 
 

     7     Appendix B-1, as added by the First Amendment to the Agreement, is hereby amended as follows. 
 

a. The references to “May 1, 2016” in parts a., b., and e. are deleted and replaced with “March 1, 2024.” 
 

b. The reference to Wastewater Treatment Plan #1 in part a. is hereby deleted and replaced with the 
following “Retention Pond, Influent Pump Station & Bypass Pump Station Y” with the address remaining as 
2500 Channel Road. 

 
 

c. The table of generators and rolling stock in part f. is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with the 
table in Exhibit 1 attached to this Amendment. 

 
h. Section 4.2.2.4 is hereby deleted and replaced in its entirety with the following: 

 
“Each year, Contractor shall exercise 25% of all distribution valves in the water system, such that over a 
four-year period 100% of all such valves shall be exercised. Each valve shall be verified to be left in 
proper operating position and in working condition. If a valve box is not properly aligned over the valve, or 
if a valve box is sitting too low on a paved road, Contractor shall inform the Town of such condition, so the 
valve box can be scheduled for repair.  For all new valves and valves that have been relocated in the 
water system, Contractor shall note the location of each such valve using a geographic positioning 
system (GPS) and shall report such location to the Town so that the Town can enter such location in the 
Town’s GIS.” 

 
 

8     Appendix C-6 of the Agreement is hereby deleted and replaced in its entirety with Appendix C-6   
     attached to this Amendment. 

 
     APPENDIX C-6 
 
ANNUAL FEE ADJUSTMENT FORMULA 

 
Beginning May 1, 2024, until the expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement, the Service Fee shall be 
adjusted annually, such adjustment becoming effective on the anniversary date of the commencement date of the 
Initial Term, according to the change in the Escalation Factor.  The Escalation Factor is comprised of the 
following: 
 
(a) 30% of the year-to-year change in the Consumer Price Index, All Urban Consumers (“CPI-U”), Not Seasonally 

Adjusted, US City Average, All Items, Series ID: CUUR0000SA0, as published by the United States 



Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics; 
 
plus 

(b) 70% of the year-to-year change in the Employment Cost Index (“ECI”), Not Seasonally Adjusted Table 4, 
Compensation-Civilian Workers-Service Occupation, as published by the United States Department of Labor, 
Bureau of Labor Statistics. 

 
For purposes of this Agreement, the indices applicable to calculation of the Escalation Factor shall be the indices 
published in March.  
 
If the Escalation Factor for any Agreement Year would be 2% or less, then the Escalation Factor for such 
Agreement Year shall be deemed to be 2%.  If the Escalation Factor for any Agreement Year would be 5% or 
more, then the Escalation Factor for such Agreement Year shall be deemed to be 5%. 
 
Where: 
 
 A = Blended Escalation Adjustment Factor 
 B = CPI-U Escalation Adjustment Factor 
 C = ECI Escalation Adjustment Factor 
 
 B1 = Previous Year CPI-U Index (month of the prior Agreement Year) 
 B2 = Just-ended Year CPI-U Index (month of the current Agreement Year) 
 
 C1 = Previous Year ECI Index (month of the prior Agreement Year) 
 C2 = Just-ended Year ECI Index (month of the current Agreement Year) 
 
Calculation: 
 
 B = (B2-B1)/B1 x .3 
 C = (C2-C1)/C1 x .7 
 A = 1 + (B+C) 
 Adjusted New Service Fee = Old Service Fee x A 
 
Example: 
 B = (110-107)/107 x .3 = .008411 
 C = (110-107)/107 x .7 = .019626 
 A = 1 + (.008411 + .019626) 
 A = 1.028037 
Adjusted New Service Fee = $300,000 x 1.028037 = $308,411.10 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
$2,182,325.10 an increase of $311,213.94 in fiscal year 24-25. 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
PREVIOUS RELEVANT BOARD ACTIONS FOR THIS ITEM: 
 
Contract Dated May 11, 2011 
First Amendment Dated March 16, 2016 
Second Amendment Dated April 2017 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
1.  Current Contract Amendment dated March 16, 2016. 
2.  Proposed Contract Amendment (track changes). 



FIRST AMENDMENT AND RENEWAL OF 
CONTRACT FOR THE OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF WATER, 

WASTEWATER FACILITIES FOR THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

th 
This First Amendment and Renewal dated as of the 16 day o f  March, 2016, is made 

between the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District ("Town" or "District") and 
Veolia Water West Operating Services, Inc., ("VWWOS"). 

RECITALS 

A. WHEREAS, the Town and VWWOS entered in that Contract for the Operation and
Maintenance of Water, Wastewater Facilities for the Town of Discovery Bay Connnunity Services 
District dated and effective May 1, 2011 ("Contract"); 

B. WHEREAS, the Town and VWWOS desire to enter into this First Amendment
and Renewal to modify and expand upon the provisions of the Contract, by mutual agreement of 
the parties and in accordance with Section 8.5 of the Contract, and to renew the Contract, as 
modified herein, for a term o f  sixty months in accordance with Section 3. I of the Contract; 

C. WHEREAS, the Board of  Directors o f  the Town approved the amendment and
renewal of the Contract by the unanimous action of  the Board of Directors on March 16, 2016, 
during a regularly scheduled meeting o f  the Town; and 

D. WHEREAS, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions contained in
this First Amendment and Renewal, the patiies agree as follows: 

Article I 
AMENDMENTS TO CONTRACT 

The Contract is hereby modified as follows: 

1. Section 1.2 is hereby deleted and amended to read in its entirety as follows:

VWWOS shall staff the Project with ten employees in accordance with Section 1.2.1 who
have met appropriate licensing and certification requirements of the State o f  California.

2. Section 1.2.1 is hereby deleted and amended to read in its entirety as follows:

VWWOS Contract price is based on not less than ten (10) full time employees as proposed by
VWWOS to the TOWN. VWWOS shall staff the FACILITIES with not less than ten (10) full
time employees or equivalent tln·oughout the year. VWWOS shall fill any vacancy that results
in less than ten (10) full time employees within 90 days ("Recruitment Period"). VWWOS
shall be responsible to ensure that the FACILITIES are adequately staffed and agreed upon
services are provided to the TOWN during the Recruitment Period, including the procurement

First Amendment and Renewal -TODB/Veolla Page 1 
1016312-7 

F1-1



F1-1



F1-1



F1-1



F1-1



F1-1



F1-1



F1-1



F1-1



F1-1



F1-1



F1-1



F1-1



F1-1



F1-1



F1-1



F1-1



F1-1



F1-1



F1-1



F1-1



F1-1



F1-1



F1-1



F1-2



F1-2



F1-2



F1-2



F1-2



F1-2



F1-2



F1-2



F1-2



F1-2



H1



H1



H1



H1



H1



H1



H1



H1



H1



H1



H1



H1



H1



County Departments 

Contra Costa County Fire Protection District 

Contra Costa County Flood Control and Water Conservation District 

Contra Costa County Office of Education 

These.county.departments.have.their.own.annex¡.Additional.county.departments.are.covered.under.
Volume.I.of.the.LHMP¡.. 

Jurisdictions 

City of Brentwood 

City of Clayton 

Town of Danville 

City of El Cerrito 

City of Hercules 

City of Lafayette 

City of Martinez 

Town of Moraga 

City of Oakley 

City of Orinda 

City of Pinole 

City of Pleasant Hill 

City of Richmond 

City of San Pablo 

City of San Ramon 

City of Walnut Creek 

Special Districts 

Bethel Island Municipal Improvement District 

Central Contra Costa Sanitary District 

Contra Costa Water District 

H1-1H1-1



 

Delta Diablo 

Diablo Water District 

Ironhouse Sanitary District 

Kensington Fire Protection District 

Kensington Police Protection and Community Services District 

Mt. View Sanitary District 

Pleasant Hill Parks and Recreation District 

Reclamation District No. 830, Jersey Island 

San Ramon Valley Fire Protection District 

San Ramon Valley Unified School District 

West County Wastewater District 

Reclamation District No. 799 (Hotchkiss Tract) 

Rodeo-Hercules Fire Protection District 

Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District 

Reclamation District No. 2025 

Reclamation District No. 2026 

Reclamation District No. 2137 

Reclamation District No. 2122 

H1-1H1-1


	Agenda - BOD 05 15 24 REVISED
	OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
	REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M.
	TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

	C1 - DRAFT Minutes - BOD 05 01 24---Approved by DB
	OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
	REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M.
	TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

	E1 - Veolia Monthly Presentation (April 2024) PACKET
	F1 - Staff Report Veolia Contract Amendment 05012024 db edits (final)
	F1-1 - 2016-03-16 Contract First Amendment Veolia (VWWOS)(1049739.1)
	F1-2 - AJP Comment - Veolia-Discovery Bay - Amendment 4 DRAFT (2.13.24 Veolia Comments) (004)(1767956.3)
	H1 - LHMP Public Comment Strategy Coordination Meeting
	H1-1 - Plan Participants 2024
	C2-1 Copy of RFA 051524.pdf
	ALLTotal




